
ONCE -Q/ METRO BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC., P. O. BOX 101, GUAYNABO, P.R. 00657/ TEL: 790-5001 

November 20, 1975 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R. D. 2 Box 298 
Walnutport, Pa. 18088 

Dear Kermit: 

This letter is to certify and verify as correct your re- 
ception of WQII on November 10, 1975 at 2:11 AM, AST. 

Your report agrees with our program log for that time 
and date. 

At the time of your reception, 11-Q was in regularly 
scheduled programming with 10,000 watts feeding a four (4) - 

tower directional array with major nulls towards the Dominican 
Republic and WRVA. 

WQII broadcasts seven (7) days a week, 24 hours a day. 

Best regards, 

DG/wgm 

avi Gleason 


